From:  Shori, Sunil
Sent:  6/26/2012 4:01:05 PM
To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

Cec: Robertson, Michael (michael robertson@cpuc.ca.gov); Halligan, Julie
(julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: Short meeting on 6/26

Jane,

Do you still want to meet tomorrow to discuss over-pressure excursions? If yes, could we do it through a
teleconference?

Thanks, Jane.
Sunil

----- Original Message -----

From: Yura, Jane [mailto JKY l@pge.com|
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 04:59 PM

To: Shori, Sunil

Cc: Halligan, Julie

Subject: Re: Short meeting on 6/26

Will you be available wed?
Thank you

Jane

Jane Yura
PG&E Gas Ops

415-973-1398
On Jun 22, 2012, at 1:35 PM, "Shori, Sunil" <sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> Jane,
>

> [ will be out of the office on Tuesday and I believe Julie may not be here, as well.
>

> Sunil

> From: Yura, Jane [mailto:JKY 1@pge.com|
> Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 9:42 AM
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> To: Halligan, Julie; Shori, Sunil
> Subject: Short meeting on 6/26

>

> Julie, Sunil -- is it possible to meet very briefly after the Tuesday CPUC Safety forum. I would like to clarify

reporting requirements for pressure excursions above MAOP. It shouldn't take too long

> Jane Yura
> PG&E Gas Ops
> 415-973-1398
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